
FW: UPD Budget PRA

Grogan, Anne <agrogan@fullerton.edu>

Tue 9/5/2023 12:03 PM

To:Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu>

Cc:Grogan, Anne <agrogan@fullerton.edu>;Mikhail, Stephanie <stmikhail@Fullerton.edu>

Dear Ms. Parker:

We received your September 1, 2023 Public Records Act request for the following records:

Under the California Public Records Act, GOV sec. 7920.000-7931.000 (and in par�cular under Sec�on 7922.535), I

hereby request the annual funding of the campus's University Police Department for each of the years 2018, 2019,

2020, 2021, and 2022.

We have interpreted “funding”  to mean the amount spent by the police department in each requested fiscal year. CSU has

conducted a reasonable search for these records under California Government Code §7922.535 and has determined that your

request, either in whole or in part, seeks copies of disclosable public records. Please find the requested data in the chart below:

10235 - University Police

     

2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022

Actuals Actuals Actuals Actuals

Grand Total 6,363,955.21 6,206,061.09 5,994,899.27 6,229,405.13

Sincerely,

Anne Grogan (she/her)

Interim Compliance Manager

Risk Management & Compliance

Human Resources, Diversity, and Inclusion

California State University, Fullerton

P: 657-278-5465

From: Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu>

Sent: Friday, September 1, 2023 4:44 PM

To: Public Records Requests <publicrecord@Fullerton.edu>

Subject: UPD Budget PRA

Hello,

 

Under the California Public Records Act, GOV sec. 7920.000-7931.000 (and in particular under Section

7922.535), I hereby request the annual funding of the campus's University Police Department for each of the

years 2018, 2019, 2020, 2021, and 2022.

 

If you have any questions about this request, please contact me by email or by SMS at (562) 299-8551.

 

The University is obligated to provide the records as soon as possible, without delay or obstruction (GOV

7922.500), and within no more than ten days; as such, please provide the records no later than September 11,

2023.
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Thank you.

 

--

Amy Iris Parker

she/her/hers

CSUF CS '25

C: (562) 299-8551 D: @amyipdev

W: oic.amyip.net M: @amyipdev@blahaj.zone

G: 7786034BD52149F51B0A2A14B1122F04E962DDC5

K: keys.openpgp.org
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